
From: Poppy Langdon-Down
To: M25 Junction 10
Cc: Aldred, Martin; Matt Brown
Subject: M25/A3 Junction 10 - Deadline 11 - Client Ref M25J10-AP012 & M25J10-AP013
Date: 19 June 2020 17:36:14
Attachments: LO Gates.pdf

Dear Sirs,
 
The following comments are submitted on behalf of Long Orchard and in response to the General Compulsory
Hearing Submission Deadline 11 - Client Ref M25J10-AP012 & M25J10-AP013
 

1. Electric Gates – a new set of electric gates to be installed where the existing gates are at the top of the
driveway off Redhill Road (shown approximately by the green line below). Gates controlled with a fob /
keypad as well as remotely. There will be a horse gate / access around the side which can be left open so
that the vehicular access can remain shut. HE to confirm where the power will supply to each will come
from, along with how the cost of the electricity supply and a sinking fund for future repairs and maintenance
will be dealt with. A second set of gates to the same specification will be installed at the end of the drive to
Long Orchard House in order to protect the current private access to the house and so our clients have full
control of this gate and can keep it shut as necessary (approximate location shown by the blue line below).
I have attached a plan on which the approximate location of the two gates are also marked.

 

 
2. Redhill Road – there is currently an ongoing problem on this road with lorries parking overnight, vehicles

parking to access the common and woodland, and associated antisocial behaviour. This will become even
more of a safety concern if you have large artic lorries trying to turn in a tight space at the bottom on the
bridleway. There needs to be double yellow lines to discourage people from parking here as well as



appropriate signage to state that it is a dead end and for access only.
 

3. Seven Hills Road – access to Long Orchard Farm via Seven Hills Road South along the road which will be
both a private access for the residents of Long Orchard and a bridleway must be reserved at all times and
for all purposes, as well as for any successors in title. Our clients do have serious concerns about the
proposed gate on the Seven Hills Road due to the shared access with the owners of the adjoining site
which leaves the operation of the gate very unclear, especially with regard to access for visitors,
tradesmen, and deliveries or similar. HE to confirm which property owners will have use of the gates, if any
aside for the occupants of Long Orchard and responsibility for maintenance and repair, cost of operation,
source of power and restrictions on distribution of access codes to third parties.

 
4. Please provide a detailed specification of the new bridleway and access road to Long Orchard Farm from

the Redhill Road to the Seven Hills Road South - 4.8m width minimum is required for Long Orchard to be
able to use practically and without restricting their enjoyment and commerciality of the property. Will there
be any yellow or white lines, streetlights, pavements and the road kerbed? The full length of this bridleway
will remain under the ownership of Surrey County Council who will take full responsibility for all repairs and
maintenance, fly tipping, illegal parking and any other issues along the bridleway or anti-social behaviours
that arises, to include anything that arises within the gates to Long Orchard Farm. Appropriate signage
needs to be at either end of the bridleway to deter people from thinking that it can be used as a cut
through.

 
5. Please provide a detailed specification for the barriers and anti-dazzle fencing that will be installed

alongside the A3 and what mitigation measures are being taken to lessen the impact of the A3 coming
closer to our client’s property, both from a noise and visual perspective.

 
6. Tree extraction and re-planting – please confirm exactly what trees will be extracted from within the

boundary of our client’s property as well as the replanting plan to include the species and age of the trees.
What ongoing responsibility will HE have for the trees and over what length of time period will this be for.
Our client would like as many of the existing trees as possible left and a comprehensive replanting scheme
for any trees that are being lost.

 
7. Tree line to the south side of the Long Orchard access road and adjacent to A3 – please confirm which

trees will be removed and which will be left. Please remove the minimum number possible as they help to
act as both a visual and noise barrier from A3. The trees alongside the access road are currently the
responsibility of the freehold owner of Long Orchard Farm, however following the works some of these
trees will then overhang A3 where they didn’t previously and the liability on the land owner will change.
This needs consideration and mitigation surrounding any additional costs associated with managing these
trees.

 
8. Please provide the detailed design specification of the fence on both sides of the bridleway and access

track to Long Orchard Farm. This needs to be physically secure so something along the lines of a high
timber close board fence and because of the number of trees to be extracted, the new fence needs to be
higher than the existing fence.

 
9. Highways England to physically mark out on the ground the land take boundaries, specifically surrounding

the new bridleway route.
 

10. Confirmation on details of the compound to be located to the south of the Hilton Hotel – will this definitely
be for recovery vehicles only? Times of operation and mitigation for the school from noise, lights etc.

 
11. Can HE please advise on the programme build time for the scheme?

 
Yours faithfully,
 
Poppy Langdon-Down
 
Poppy Langdon-Down MRICS FAAV
Associate Director



Rural - Salisbury
 
Savills, Rolfes House, 60 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2BP  

Tel :+44 (0) 1722 426873

Email :PLDown@savills.com
Website :www.savills.co.uk

P  Before printing, think about the environment

 

         

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and
destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts
are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or
compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems
experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its
internal and external networks.

For information on how Savills processes your personal data please see our privacy policy

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G
0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Regulated by
RICS. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Advisory Services Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 06215875.
Regulated by RICS. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125.
Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Martel Maides Limited (trading as Savills). A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No.
18682. Registered office: 1 Le Truchot, St Peter Port, Guernsey GY1 1WD . Registered with the
Guernsey Financial Services Commission. No. 57114.

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is
LARN1902057.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance
unless otherwise explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and
should not be relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability
is given to any third party and the figures suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards
PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation – Global Standards 2017 incorporating the IVSC International
Valuation Standards issued June 2017 and effective from 1 July 2017. Any advice attached is not a



formal ("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any
third party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required
this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a
transaction. Should you receive a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it
may be fraudulent and you should notify Savills who will advise you accordingly.
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